# Talha Ghias

Senior Full Stack Developer

## Contact

Address Lahore, Pakistan

Technical Skills

- JavaScript
- Node.is
- TypeScript
- Express
- Nest
- React.js
- Next
- Angular
- MySQL MongoDB
- GraphQL
- Artificial Intelligence
- JIRA
- Docker
- Firebase
- AWS
- HTML
- Bootstrap
- CSS

## Competencies

Software Documentation

Software development lifecycle expert

Database management software

**Project Management** 

**Resource Allocation** 

Web-based software engineering

Project planning

Project budgeting

Detail-oriented, organized and meticulous employee. Works at a fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Worked closely with team members to troubleshoot and resolve complex software issues, resulting in improved system stability and increased customer satisfaction.

Respectful self-motivator gifted at finding reliable solutions for software issues. Experienced in Project Development , Project Management, and Project Deployments and offering skills in Node.js and React. Fluent in English and accustomed to working with cross-cultural, global teams.

# Work History

12/2020 -Current

## **Staff Software Engineer**

10Pearls, Lahore

- Worked with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client functionality, scalability, and performance requirements.
- Reviewed project specifications and design technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.
- Partnered with development team on product development and application support plans.
- · Participated in architecture, design, and implementation of back-end and front-end features using Node.js, Next.js, and AWS.
- Provided direction and guidance to process improvements and established policies while working on Finstreet
- Skills: Node.js, Next.js, React.js, Redux, Chakra, AWS, GCP, Git, JIRA, Security, CI/CD, and Management

### Senior Software Engineer - Technical Lead

Emerald Labs, Lahore

- Trained and mentored junior developers and engineers, teaching skills in Node.js, React and working to improve overall team performance while revamping of CareSnap
- Provided direction and guidance to process improvements and established policies.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance, and customers to resolve technical issues.
- Led software development initiative as subject matter expert and primary point-of-contact for project management staff.
- Skills: Node.js, React, Lambda, Git, JIRA, Firebase, AWS, MySQL, MongoDB, CI/CD, Security, Microservices.

### Software Engineer

Logicon, Lahore

- Reviewed project specifications and designed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations while working on **EmergencMe**
- Updated old code bases to modern development standards, improving functionality.

01/2020 -

01/2021

11/2018 -

12/2019

JavaScript framework management Software applications		<ul> <li>Worked with customers for needs analysis and to determine vendor costs.</li> <li>Skills: Node.js, React, AWS, Confluence, JIRA, Socket.io, MySQL, and DynamoDB</li> </ul>
Programming asset evaluation		
Communication Skills	04/2017 - 11/2018	Software Engineer
Solutions deployment		<ul> <li>Strategic Systems International, Lahore</li> <li>Integrated third-party tools and components into applications.</li> <li>Worked on Social Market Analytics and MyPeopleHealth.</li> <li>Skills: CoffeeScript, Backbone.js, Metaloop, MongoDB, MySQL, Angular, BitBucket, GitLab.</li> </ul>
	12/2016 - 04/2017	<ul> <li>Software Engineer</li> <li>Webify, Lahore</li> <li>Informed internal personnel and external stakeholders of project milestones.</li> <li>Offered experience with Node.js, Laravel, Angular, and Git.</li> </ul>
	03/2016 - 12/2016	<ul> <li>Software Developer</li> <li>Auns Solutions, Lahore</li> <li>Participated in software field testing to verify developed project performance.</li> <li>Skills: Laravel, MySQL, JavaScript, Git, and WordPress</li> </ul>
	11/2015 - Current	<ul> <li>Software Engineer - Consultant</li> <li>Self, Lahore</li> <li>Worked with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for functionality, scalability, and performance.</li> <li>Updated old code bases to modern development standards, improving functionality.</li> <li>Provided direction and guidance to process improvements and established policies.</li> <li>Projects: CricksLab, Giggle Finance, Xcademy, D-vour, Ezgigi, People Provide, Lessgo, and EVVA Finanzas</li> <li>Skills: Node.js, Next.js, React.js, Koa, Express.js, Nest.js, Node BB, Firebase, Elastic Search, Lambda, GCP, AWS, Docker, MySQL, MongoDB, and DynamoDB</li> </ul>
	Education	
	06/2012 - 07/2016	<b>Bachelor of Science: Software Engineering</b> <i>Punjab University College of Information And Techn -</i> <i>Lahore</i>
	Accomplishments	

- Successfully led a team of 24 in the development of a new software product that generated a 50% increase in revenue for the company.
- Improved user retention by 35% by implementing new processes and enhancing the user experience.
- Developed and deployed a software solution that reduced manual processing time by 75%, resulting in significant cost savings for the company.
- Increased system performance by 50% by optimizing database queries and improving application caching.
- Improved team productivity by 40% by implementing effective communication and collaborative tools and promoting knowledge sharing among team members.